
From: Deb Hanson-Sudbeck
To: Mitchell Water
Subject: Locate Message 2009081345
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:18:22 AM

-----Original Message-----
From: locates@sd811.com <locates@sd811.com>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:22 PM
To: Deb Hanson-Sudbeck <dhsudbeck@cityofmitchell.org>
Subject: Locate Message 2009081345

South Dakota 811 Locate Request For MCH
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Ticket Number:    2009081345        Old Ticket:                        
Source:           Voice             Date:             03/30/20 15:22   
Type:             Normal            Update By:        04/20/20 15:15   
Sequence:         4                 Expires On:       04/22/20 15:15   

Company Information
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
ROSE ELECTRIC                       Contact:          MIKE ROSE        
25805 E ENEMY CREEK LOOP            Contact Phone:    (605) 770-7673   
MITCHELL, SD 57301                  Alt Phone:        (605) 770-7673   
Type:             Contractor        Caller:           MIKE ROSE        
Phone:            (605) 770-7673    Caller Phone:     (605) 770-7673   
Fax:                                                                   
Caller Email:     MBTBROSE@GMAIL.COM                                   
Contact Email:    MBTBROSE@GMAIL.COM                                   

Work Information
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
State:            SD                Work Date:        04/01/20 15:15   
County:           DAVISON           Done For:         QUALITY HOMES    
Place:            MITCHELL                                             
Street:           2300 QUIETT LN                                       
Intersection:     DORIS DR                                             
Nature of Work:   INSTALL UG SEWER & WATER                             
Explosives:       No                Tunnel/Bore:      No               
R.O.W.:           No                Duration:         2 DAYS           
Meet Requested:   No                Meet Date/Time:                    
TRSQ:                               Depth:            9 FT OR 10 FT    

Driving Directions
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
IN  BTWM MILDRED CT AND DORIS CT ON THE NORTH SIDE OF THE RD                 

Remarks
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
PLEASE LOCATE THE FRONT OF THE PROPERTY                                      
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Code       Name                                         Added Manually     
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
UW1        CTLQL-CenturyLink                            No                 
MCH        City Of Mitchell                             No                 
DRW        Davison Rural Water System Inc.              No                 
MIT        Midcontinent Communications                  No                 
MTT        Mitchell Telecom                             No                 
P20        Northwestern Energy *HP*                     No                 
P18        Northwestern Energy                          No                 
P19        Northwestern Energy                          No                 

Work Location Bounding Box
----------------------------------------------------------------------------
Latitude:         43.706469         Longitude:        -97.993989       
Second Latitude:  43.708307         Second Longitude: -97.987551       

*HP* - Designates a High Profile facility.


